





[image: A picture containing company name

Description automatically generated]




[bookmark: _Hlk79394522]Supply, Installation & Maintenance of Domestic Appliances

Bidder’s Response
(Document C)

Ref: RHA_Domestic_Appliances






Introduction
Bidders must complete their response to the tender using this template (Document C) and shall return this together with Document D – Pricing Response. 
The responses should be returned to Rooftop in the same formats they are provided to the bidders.
Bidders should read Document A and Document B carefully and ensure that their responses fully address the requirements stated. For ease of evaluation, bidders are encouraged to cross reference specific requirements in their response.
Please note carefully word counts and permitted attachments.
Attachments, other than those stated, will be ignored. Attachments should be submitted in a suitable and accessible format.
Attachments should be provided as separate documents and should not be embedded within the submitted response documents.  
Bidders are asked not to include hyperlinks as a form of information. All hyperlinks will be ignored.
Bidders should not Include an executive summary as part of their submission.
Please note Rooftop may wish to split the scoring between specialists within the organisation therefore it is advised that each question is answered independently from the other questions.

	BUSINESS DETAIL 
This section is for information only and is not scored.

	Business name
	

	Contact name
	

	Contact position
	

	Company address including post code
	


	Principal activities
	

	Legal status
	Sole Trader | Partnership | Limited Company | Other: 

	Company number 
	
	Number of FTE employees
	

	Can you confirm your business is VAT registered? 
If yes, please provide a number	
	

	Business incorporation date
	
	Date trading commenced  
	

	 Telephone number
	
	Mobile number
	

	 Email address
	

	 Website
	

	REFERENCES
Please provide a contact name, organisation details, telephone number, the value and the type of work carried out for two registered providers within the last 2 years.

	 Reference 1:
	




	 Reference 2:
	




	
2       Part A
Bidders are advised to review the information provided within Document A prior to completing Part A.


	The questions 1, 3, 5, 6 and 7 are pass/reject questions. 

	ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL STANDING OF APPLICANT 
Suitability to pursue procurement, technical and professional ability.

	1. In the last three years, has your organisation committed any criminal offences or other matters (See “Summary of ineligibility conditions”, available at the end of Part A in this document) related to your business which would qualify as “mandatory exclusions” under Regulation 57 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 or discretionary exclusions under Regulation 58. If yes, rejected.
	Yes/No

	2. What has the turnover of your organisation been over the last three years.  
A copy of your financial accounts may be required in due course.
	Year
	
	£

	3. 
	Year
	
	£

	4. 
	Year
	
	£

	SUITABILITY

	5. In the last three years have you been prosecuted for any environmental offence or do you have any case pending? If yes, rejected.
	Yes/No

	4. Has your company initiated any processes or actions in relation to improving your environmental performance?   
	Yes/No

	EQUALITY, DIVERSITY AND HEALTH & SAFETY 

	5. In the last three years have any findings of unlawful discrimination been made against you or your firm by the Employment Tribunal, the Employment of Bill Tribunal or any other court or incomparable proceedings in any other jurisdiction?  If yes, rejected.
	Yes/No

	6. Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010 not to treat any one group of people less favourably than others because of their “race, gender, age, religion, belief, gender re-assignment, disability, pregnancy/maternity or sexual orientation”?  If no, rejected.
	Yes/No

	7.  In the last three years has your organisation been prosecuted or had notice served on it for contravention of the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 or associated regulations or been a subject of a full investigation by the Health & Safety Executive or similar body.   If yes, rejected.
	Yes/No

	8. Does your organisation have a written health and safety at work policy with arrangements for implementing and monitoring the policy? (if so, please provide a copy).
	Yes/No

	DATA PROTECTION AND MODERN SLAVERY

	9. Please self-certify that your organisation has a data protection policy or statement which complies with the requirement of the Data Protection Act 2018? (please provide a copy)
	Yes/No

	11.Does your organisation have a written modern slavery policy to ensure there is no modern slavery in your business or supply chain(s)? (if so, please provide a copy).
	Yes/No

	11i.If you have answered no to Question 11 please confirm why you do not have a modern slavery policy/statement in the space provided below.

	




	INSURANCE

	12. Please advise below what Employers, Public & Professional Indemnity Liability Insurance you   hold (please provide copies of the policy certificates/documents).
Please note the requirements for this tender.

	Employers Liability Insurance 
	£

	Professional Indemnity Liability 
	£

	Public Liability 
	£

	12i. Please provide details of any claims or litigation within the last 3 years.

	



	HEALTH AND SAFETY

	13. Are you prepared to share with us your RAMS?
	Yes/No

	

	CONFLICT OF INTEREST

	Have any of the Directors or partners been employed by any part of Rooftop Housing Group in the last 12 months?
	

	Do any of the people named above have a partner or relative who has in the last 12 months been employed by any part of Rooftop Housing Group?
	

	Do any of the people named above have any involvement in any other company that provides goods or services to Rooftop Housing Group?
	

	If you have answered "Yes" to any of the previous three questions, please provide full details and detail how you propose to mitigate the impact of the conflict of interest.
	



Summary of Ineligibility Conditions 
a) is bankrupt or is being wound up, where his affairs are being administered by the court, where he has entered into an arrangement with creditors, where he has suspended business activities or is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws and regulations;
b) is the subject of proceedings for a declaration of bankruptcy, for an order for compulsory winding up or administration by the court or of an arrangement with creditors or of any other similar proceedings under national laws and regulations;
c) has been convicted by a judgment which has the force of res judicata in accordance with the legal provisions of the country of any offence concerning his professional conduct;
d) has been guilty of grave professional misconduct proven by any means which the contracting authorities can demonstrate;
e) has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which he is established or with those of the country of the contracting authority;
f) has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which he is established or with those of the country of the contracting authority;
g) is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required under this Section or has not supplied such information;
h) has been the subject of a conviction for participation in a criminal organisation;
i) has been the subject of a conviction for corruption;
j) has been the subject of a conviction for fraud within the meaning of Article 1 of the Convention relating to the protection of the financial interests of the European Communities;
k) has been the subject of a conviction for money laundering, on prevention of the use of the financial system for the purpose of money laundering. 

3	Part B
The maximum quality score for this written submission will be 60%. Scores are broken down by section and individual question and are summarised in the table below.
	Criteria
	Sub Criteria
	Question Number
	Weighting

	Quality
	Organisation Experience
	1.0
	10%

	
	Service Delivery
	2.0
	10%

	
	Contract Management
	3.0
	10%

	
	Social Value
	4.0
	10%


The written responses to Part B will be scored as detailed in Document A.

Organisation Experience 
	Question Number
	Question
	Number of Words
	Weighting

	1.0
	Please provide a brief description of the nature of your business, highlighting your ability, skills, resourcing/staff, facilities, and innovation including any specialisms to evidence your experience of undertaking our requirements. 

(Please refer to Document B - Requirements and Specification).
	


Up to 1000 words


	10%

	



























































	Word Count:


Service Delivery
	Question Number
	Question
	Number of Words
	Weighting

	2.0
	Please demonstrate how you will ensure a successful service delivery. Please include the measures you have  in place to ensure excellent customer service.

(Please refer to Document B - Requirements and Specification).

	Up to 1000 words

	10%

	























	Word Count:








Contract Management
	Question Number
	Question
	Number of Words
	Weighting

	3.0 
	Please state how the contract will be managed.  

Your response should include but not be limited to:
· Provide details and experience of proposed Account Manager
· How you will work with key Rooftop staff as part of contract management 
· How you will manage, mitigate, and report any associated risks
· How will you ensure you will continue to improve the service and products you offer.
· How you would manage/supervise those supplying the services
· Your company’s procedure in dealing with complaints from initial contact to complaint resolution.


	Up to 1000 Words

	10%

	























	Word Count:



Social Value
	Question Number
	Question
	Number of Words
	Weighting

	4.0
	Rooftop is committed to generating social value through procurement. Please describe how your organisation can assist Rooftop in creating and delivering social value.
	Up to 1000 words
	10%

	




























	Word Count:




Contact Details and Declaration
I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted, and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 
I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 
I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 
I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.
I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

	Question
	Response

	Contact name
	

	Name of organisation
	

	Role in organisation
	

	Phone number
	

	E-mail address 
	

	Postal address
	

	Signature (electronic acceptable)
	

	Date
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